From: Nat-Cit-Operations
Sent: October 3, 2012 2:34 PM
To:

cc: - . PRI B .
Subject: FW: question re: waiting for RQs, on'ho d Tor 45 «

Hi
For your action please. Due Oct. 17.

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyennete et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avanue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1| 360 avenue Laurier.Ouest Ottawa ONK1A LT

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur:’ S _
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: . .

Sent: October 3, 2012 2:10 PM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Cc: . .
Subject: question re: waiting for RQs, on hold for 45 days

Hello,

Once files are received from CPC Sydney with an orange tag, they are placed on a shelf to wait for the RQ, from the,... . .
client. After 45 days, GCMS automatically removes the «on hold» and places the file on «test ready», regardless of
whether the RQ has been received or not. This meansthe. dient could be _sched,uledi;fg_;r.‘a.‘,:t;est&wbqnv_j_n_vfa::ct,_..:ghgy;_:s.,hp_q_lq;.;_@
not be «test ready». It also causes problems with our test ready inventory numbers that are not accurate because of
this same situation. <

On a related issue, when RQs are received from the c;]ient;-vbu"ccnogyé;c;;aha_lysedéby an Officer, should-the file be «on:, -.. -
hold», if so, the same problem will occur, after 45 days, GCMS will automatically take the file off hold. How do we
handIEthiSSituation? R RS S LTS PR P AR . : : -

Supervisor Inland Operations NB | Surveillante des opérations intérieures N-B
ATL - CIC Moncton NB | ATL - CIC Moncton, N.-B.

Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
860 Main Street. Suite 602 Moncton NB E1C 1G2 | 860 rue Main, Suite 602 Moncton

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimil élécopieur

Goverhment of Canada | Gouverriemerit du‘Canada™
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: Rantamber 19. 2012 1:28 PM

To:

Ce: Nat-Cit-Operations _
Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0460-Question OB 407
importance: High

Hi

For your action please. Due Oct. 3

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion op"era'f:'onnelle et coordination”
Citizenship and immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurler Avenue Wast Oftawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1 L'I

I'elephone | Téléphone!

Facsimile | Télécopieur

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
From!

Sent: September 19, 2012 12:47 PM" Lo B
To: Nat-Cit-Operations : TORE TR LT e R T
Subject: Question OB 407 :

Importance: High

Bonjour, - -
Nous avons beaucoup d’avis divergeant tant qu’au traitement du A5;: -

Siunclienta
o " Donc envoyer un QR?
Sile client utilise' I'ancienne trouss’e il n'y~ avait pas d’antecedent ace moment Ié Que falt on'-’

Encore une fois j'aurais besoin d’une réponse rapide, jai plusueurs dossiers ainsi et nous aurions besom d'une réponse
rapide.

Merci

Superviseure-CIC-Gitoyenneté | Supervisor-CIC-Citizenship

QUE - Service de citoyenneté: Montréal | QUE - Montreal Citizenship Services
Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada | Citizenship and Immigration Canada ' L
1010, rue St-Antoine O.. 2e étage Montréal QC H3C 1B2 | 1010 St- Antoine Street W.,, 2nd Floor Mont' al QC H3: 1B2 '

Téléphone | Telephone
Télécopieur | Facsimile
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: Sentember 13. 2012 9:57 AM

E?: Naf-Cit-Operations;

Subject: RE; CPDP-FG-0380-residency questionnaire CIT 0171
Hi

Have you had a chance to answer | ?

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination..
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et immigration Canada
AN | aurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: September 7, 2uU124:19 PM
To'“Nat‘-CithOpérations,

Cc

Subject: Ke: wuv—n—G 0380 resndency questlonnalre CIT 0171

Hi

We apologize for the delay on this one. A response is nearly ready — an answer will be provided early:next.week:Thanks;:

NHQ - Operationai Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion operatxonnelle et coordmatlon
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyennete et Immigration Canadas . - 5
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 111 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: August 30 ""*%12:48PM .. . .. : .

To :

Cc Nat-Cit-Opérations

Subject: FW: CPDP—FG -0380- reSIdency questlonnalre CIT 0171

Hi

is following up on this request. Would you please let her know when to expect a resbénsa?

Thank you,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opératlonnelle et coordmatlon
Citizenship and:Immigration:Canadéa:|. Citoyennets et Immigration Canada - e

1
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360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 111

Telephone ; Télephone
Facsimile | Télécopieur '
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Froi.

Sent: August 30, 2012 11:46 AM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Subject: RE: residency questionnaire CIT 0171

Hello, 1 am following up on the below request. No response has yet been received. Thank you.

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
3R0 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Quest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

Telephone | Téléphone
Government of Canada | Gouvernemgnt dg Canada

From:

Sent: August 9, 2012 11:01 AM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Subject: residency questionnaire CIT 0171

Hello, please see the below email from the call centre. They would like clarification on whether. the;c\»_lientsashqu_ld be.. .-
providing requested documents for their entire history since their arrival date in Canada, or simply if the clients should. -
be proving those since only the last 4 years. We had discussed this email yesterday in passing. Your responsewill-be
forwarded on to the call centre agent for their information and. clarity. - : LR TR i

Thank you for your assistance.

From:

Sent: August 3, 2012 5:24 PM

To: NHQ-Manual-Editor

Cec o

Subject: KITS (121) KITS - Suggestion / Modification .of Content

Form Number: IMM or CIT 0171

Language: English [ x ] French [ x ]

1) What is your suggestion or modification to be brought on the form or guide? .+ . |

It'is mentioned on the RQ: e

For the purposes of this questionnaire: “"Arrival date in Canada” means the earlier of :
1. The date on which you first came to Canada to live or;
2. The date on which you became a Permanent Resident of Canada

Most questions on the RQ seem to be based on your “Arrival date in Canada”.

For some clients, the earlier of the two above is the date they first came to Canada, and
that could be 8-10-20 years ago. Is it possible that we ask someone to go back 10-20 years
ago for Absences from Canada, Employment Ties, etc..?

Shouldn’t we be only concerned with the 4-y‘ears :pr,e"c_edigg. the grant application. as per

2
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Basic Residence criteria?

2) What {ed you to come up with this suggestlon or modlficatlon? Giv
explanation and/or give an example if possible.: " Sk

Client called.

3) How often do you get this inquiry? Daily and/or Weekly:

4) Comments (if applicabl'e):

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West QOttawa ON K1A 1L1 |} 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

1eiepnione’ | Téléphone o :
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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From: ' Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: Auaust 24 2012 8:52 AM

To:

Ce: . Nat-Cit-Operations; S
Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0408-RQ Wueston ;. ::.
importance: High

Hi

For your action please. Due Sep. 6

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 111 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON KIAML1L

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: August 23, 2012 5:36 PM
To: Nat-Cit-Operations
Subject: RQ Question
Importance: High

Hello,

We recently sent out a RQ to a client who has moved and has no updated address inthe. system i am s' 3
as to what we should do with this file?

Thank you,

A/ Citizenship Supervisor / Surveillante, Citoyenneté (affectation)

PNT - Calgary CIC | PNT - CIC Calgary

Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

220 4th Avenue SE, Room 210 Calgary Alberta T2G 4X3 | 220 4e, avenue se piéce 210 Calgary Alberta T2G 4X3

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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From: o Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent® " Atigust 2812012 9:13 AM -

To:

Ce: Nat-Cit-Operauons,

Subject: _ FW: CPDP-FG-0405-Opservation re: jssuance of RQs . . .
Hello

For your action please. Due Sep.6.

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1
s.16(1)(c)
Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieu: ,
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: August 22, 2012 6:26 PM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Subject: Observation re: issuance of RQs

Good Afternoon.

One of the staff noticed something regarding the issuance of an RQ that prompted a question. The first 2 pages of the
File Requirement Checklist were completed by Sydney and the file sent to us. One of the applicants

) They were still issued the RQ as per RQ issued by CPC Sydney
Remarks = “Appl 1 — ’ Should an RQ be issued in these cases? That was not the understanding we had
according to the OB 407 doc; have we misunderstood?

If the RQ should not have been issued, we’re concerned that other files may have RQs coming in for files that will now
require us to complete a File Analysis Template (FAT) when it really didn’t need to be the case = increased workload. Is
there an approach to completion of the FAT that can allow for due diligence but not be so labour intensive? By any
chance is a more detailed “guideline” or “SOP” coming out on how we should be completing the FAT? | ask as we're
concerned that we may be integrating different levels of detail compared to other offices which might be causing this to
be such a labour intensive activity, i.e. listing of “facts” |

versus of “interpretation of facts/opinion”

Regards,

Supervisor, Citizenship and Multiculturalism

PNT - Winnipeg CIC | PNT - CIC Winnipeg

Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

25, Forks Market Road | Room 400 Winnipeg Manitoba R3C 459 | 25, chemin Forks Market | Piece 400 Winnipeg
Manitoba R3C 4S9
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From:

Sent: July 13, 2012 1:13 PM

To:

Subject: OB407 and No Basic Cases/Removal Order Cases etc

Importance: High

Hi

resulted from OB 407
For this section

;and | are delivering grants training and are trying to ensure that our course includes any changes that have

Applicant has 900 days or
less of physical presence in
Canada

Applicant is clearly .prohibited

Basic residence has not been
met due to insufficient PR™ -
time or due to Section 21

Applicant is under an
enforceable removal order,
or is no longer a Permanent
Resident.

Applicant has not provided
fingerprints and/or court
documents

Such applicants must be scheduled for a citizenship test/interview witha .
citizenship official. After the test/interview, the applicant is to be scheduled
for a hearing. S

hearing notice. The hearmg notice must be, amended to mdlcate that the e _
applicant will be writing the citizenship test and will also be |nterv1ewed by a ‘

citizenship officer.
?@gg% il comiisteitaela Wﬁ%éﬂ&ﬁfﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁ%@ ’éﬁ% g

mL SHROSSID ..fﬂT-he neanle Analysis’ Template or Prohlbltions Template g |l
to be used as applicable. , FERVE |

Can you please clarify 2 points

1~ For the File Requirement Checkllst should Both Part A.and B be completed’-’ Is it just the Triage, R|sk/Cr|teria

In fact all the Scenarlos mentloned in the box above would have gone to Judge for non-approval hearing without Iookmg
at Res:dence
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Citizenship Officer | Agente de la Cltoyenneté
ONT - Mississauga CIC | ONT - CIC-Mississauga :
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyennetéet lmmlgratlon Canada
3085 Glen Erin Drive Mississauga ON L5L 143-| 3085;:drive:Glen:Erin: Mrssussauga ON L5L 1J3
Office | Bureau Mississauaa CIC, 3294

1€lephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieul
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

000013



“I'hiaver did and Iam-certain

From.
Sent: Juiv 13, 2012 11:15AM -

didn’t but-lvwﬂlz riow if it*has not already gone up
Just don’t want to dupltcate the questuons if it went up already TIEE :

Facsmle , ,Télécopleur
Government of Canada ].bouvemement du Canad

docs to begm WIth and tlme is wasted complet:n hetem

I r'esponded

. sendsthe:RQ, and no.docs; the:client has made:the decision.:: .
.= The'officer does the-File Analysis Template (residence),-and: Then the: chen‘r i

Since we are to do review of the res d&c:s:ph rto for more docs at test, does that
mean so many files going to hearing as lack of sufficient docs? Majorlty of the cllents do not prowde enough
& saymg no mfo pro ornot apphcable

-+ Howris your office dealing withit? And.did you guys do any testlng wath new procedures “What are: the stats
- ‘:.ii(how many-clients/interviewers/time?) - ' B P I BTSSR o

Re. cllen’r s no'r pr'owdmg znough docs NHQS fheor'y is'- rr is: NOT up ‘ro you.te: 'd‘emde Thaf. the
docs provided.are enough-or not =~ it is up to theclient:-to-decide this. Even. lf the.client. ONL\/

;scheduled for a
test.

+.When the.client.comes to the test, “the officer :m“er‘wewmg The appllcam‘ thl be abie ‘ro ask
“follow-up-questions-during.the interview" (not sure.what this:imeans.but it doesn't mean the:

officer can ask for:more docs)(and amnot sure:if NHQ:means that.an OFFICER is o:interyiew

. these clients.or an-ICA caninterviewthem): The file is then referred tg_,jhe,\)udge__nlong,wn"h all

the others from that days test. It is then up to the judge to approve or request ahearing:

000015



s.16(1){c)

If at the hearing the judge requests more docs “that is the right of the. judge. If the _judge asks
for more docs, then I guess the offxcer' would have to look at Them and umend The Flle Analyms

IN.ADDITION: whtle r'eadmg ‘the OB agam (agam“l) in Annex A, Parf B Pr‘e—-nm‘ervnew -

verification, it appears to me that this page (page 3 of the FRC) is to be compleTed before the
client is to be scheduled for a test. The.paragraph immediately under. the. heading Pre-interview

verification says "Once the file is received at the local office, Part A of the:checklist-must be

reviewed to ensure that there is sufficient time for pre-interview follow-ups prior to scheduling

the applicant for their test/interview.”

This was my understanding when I was on the conference calls - the file would come into.the

office, the container accepted, page 3 on all the flles would be looked at to see if there were any

"yes's” .and then deal with those yes's.

However, also on-page 3 is thesection “"Checked GCMS/FOSS before m‘rervnew"

So - as far as I can see, the only:-way. to follow the OB AND make it work for us,:is - when fhe

file:comes'in, page 3 would be a.'work:in:progress’ kind of page, and then the sections “Checked

GCMS/FOSS before interview", ;

" would-that section would get
filled in after the test is scheduled (in-fact, ﬂ’llS is‘what-my under's’randmg of .what page. 3 was
going to-be - a pre-test-scheduled sheet and an after-test scheduled sheet). :

The person who does the after-test-scheduled GCMS/FOSS checks would be ’rhe offlcml ‘who
signs:page 3. '

000016



s.46(1)(c)

From: - Nat-Cit—Opérét‘ibﬁs"l}'

Sent: July 11, 2012 2:01 PM
To: Nat-Cit-Operations o
Subject: CPDP-FG-0314 RE: CPDP-FG-0236-Question: OB407 «

Please note the tracking number for this request.

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

360 Laurier Avenue Wast Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier OQuest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1
Office | Burean NAR AR3N

1elephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur (
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: July 11, 2012 1:48 PM

To:

Cc: Nat-Cit-Operations;

Subject: RE: CPDP-FG-0236-Question: OB407 question A5 -

Hello

If there is no work history listed on the application or if there are gaps,

I hope this answers your question.

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Quest Ottawa ON K1A 111
Office | Bureaus NAR AB13

Telephone | Télephone
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: July 9, 2012 2:34 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0236-Question: OB407 question A5 -

Hi

000018
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I'hope you're doing well. With respect to the below, is there any guidance on how, during triage, we are to handle any
files where clients (a) Does the fime
petiod without work a history count as a period of unemployment?

Please-advise,

Thank you, L s18()(e)

A/Supervisor, Citizenship and shared services | Supervnseur de cutoyenneté et serwces ‘communs P u
ONT - Ottawa CIC | ONT - CIC-Ottawa

Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

200 Catherine Street Ottawa ON K2P 2K9 | 200 rue Catherine Ottawa ON K2P 2K9

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur:
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: June 22, 2uiz 8:25 AM

To:

Subject: Re: CPDP-FG-0236-Question: OB407 question AS -

Hi

Do you mind if | ask for a bit of clarification on your response? The key question | was trymg o address in the second
question was how we treat a lack of information in the.work history. If the-person

do we 'treat the t!me perlod for whlch there is no mformatlon asa perlod
of unemployment?

Thank you!

A/Supervisor, Citizenship and shared services | Superviseur de citoyenneté et services communs p i
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
Facsimile | Télécopieur: .
Government of Canada I Gouvernement du Canada

Sent from my Biackberry | Envoyé de mon Blackberry

From:

Sent: Thursdav, June 21 2012 11 08 AM

To:

Cc: Nat-Cit-Operations

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0236-Question: OB407 question AS -

000019



Hello

Please see the responses to your questions below in red.”’

Have a great day, sA6(1)(c) ..

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

360 Laurier Avenue West Oftawa ON K1A 4L1.] 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON:K1A 114,
Office | Bureau NAR AR12 .

telephone | Téléphone
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: June 14, 2012 10:51 AM

To:

Cc: )

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0236-Question: OB407 guestion A5 -

Hi
For your action please. Due June 28.

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC-~- Gestion opérationneil,e et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyennegté et lmmlgratlon Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

lelephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: June 13, 2012 5:01 PM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations :
Subject: Question: OB407 question A5 -

Hello,

Subsequent to completing the monitoring exercise, we have two questions:
1) What if a client submits an application; after checking the 5292, .
. ... Atpresent,weat
CIC Ottawa look for this information at test prep (i.e. page 3 of the checklist). We do not automatically issue an
RQ at test, but we do make it a point for questions. . Given that
we are so liberal in the distribution of RQs for other lesser reasons, -
. An assessment of the risk indicators will be performed in the future and your | comments wnll
be taken into consideration when the assessment takes place. Although = _ .
. should the officer have grounds to believe that there could be some dlscrepanaes in the apphcatlon'
they may issue an RQ. :

2) What if a client no employment history? What if they are using the new forms?
do we issue an RQ under A5?
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5.16(1)(c)

A message was sent from the Registrar on May 23rd, which provided clarification on indicator A5:

and who

individuals who state .
and areto be issueda | "

continue to fall 6h indicator A5

residence questionnaire.

Please provide guidance at your earliest convenience.

Thank you, - -

Citizenship & Immigration Officer | Agent de citoyenneté et.immigration
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
200 Catherine Street Ottawa ON-K2P 2K9.}-200 rue Catherine Ottawa.ON K2P.2K9:: .

Telephone:| Télépnone
Facsimile | Télécopieu
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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s.16(1)(c)

From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: Julv 4, 2012 4:40 PM

To:

Cc: Nat-Cit-Operations
Subject: CPDP-FG-0209-CLARIFICATION ON OB407
Hello

Thank you for your e-mail and | apologize for the delay in the response. There is currently no distinction between new
document and a renewed document when it is submitted in support of the application for Canadian citizenship.. As the

that an RQ should be issued and local offices follow up is required, the
officer responsible for the file must issue an RQ in a scenario such as listed below. .

We will keep your question in mind when these triage/risk indicators are-reviewed. .Onceithe transitional period.has. ..
expired, the triage criteria/risk indicators will be evaluated by CPC-5 and RQ's will be sent directly from CPC-$ priorto-
the file being sent to local offices. At that stage, your office will encounter less of these situations and what will-be...
required is follow-up from the RQ’s that have already been issued. S

Thank you,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Quest Otfawa ON K1A 1L1
Office | Bureau NAR A813

Telephone | Téléphone
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: June 6, 2012 12:03 PM

To:

Cc: lat-Cit-Operations

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0209-CLARIFICATION ON OB407

Hi
Another OB 407 related for your action. Due Jun. 20.

Thank you,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 ] 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 101

Telephone | Téléphone:

Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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s.18(1)(c)

Cc:
Subject: CLARIFICATION ON OB407

Can you please give some clarification on OB407,
Asit

reads if C1 is checked yes an RQ must be issued. In the description there is no distinction made between a new

document and a renewal. Can this be clarified.

Thanks lJessie

Supervisor C&l | Supervisor

ONT - Scarborough Citizenship | ONT - Scarborough Citoyenneté
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
200 Town Centre Court, Suite 370 Scarborough ON M1P 4X8 | 200 Town Center Court, Bureau 370 Scarborough ON
M1P 4X8 N o . P Ll . v o o . . N T _:v" _;‘:'_'1, N .".J_‘ : IRSTIRS
Office | Bureau Searhorounh CIC, CIC '

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: lv 4 9017 A-9% DM

To:

Ce: :
Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-uzav-40 aay hoid for RQ's

Good afternoon

In response to your question, the 45 day period from the time an RQ is requested is 45 business days. Therefore, this
allows for the client to have 9 weeks to respond.

Should you have additional questions, feel free to send them to the nat-cit operations mailbox.

Thank you,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AG - Gestion opérationnélle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 380 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1-
Office | Ruraan NAR AB13

Telephone | Téléphone
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Nat-Cit-Operations
Sent: June 18, 2012 3:18 PM

Ta:

Cc: lat-Cit-Operations

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0249-45 day hold for RQ's

Hi

This is another question that would normally go to For your action please. Due July 2.
Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC -~ Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Quest Ottawa ON K1A 111

Telephone | Télephone

Facsimile | Télécopieu:

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
From:

Sent: June 18, 2012 3:09 PM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Cc

Subject: 45 day hold for RQ's

Good afternoon,
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We're having a discussion as to whether the 45 day hold, from the time the client is mailed an RQ to the time when the
waiting period expires and they are scheduled for test, mcludes weekends’ if it does, that would make ita 6 week hold .
period; if itis 45 business-days, that-gives the- cllent 9weeks: e R :

Thanks!

Citizenship Officer | Agente de Citoyenneté

ATL - CIC Moncton NB | ATL - CIC Moncton, N.-B.
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

860 Main Street Suita 802 Moncton NB E1C 1G2 | 860 rue Main, Suite 602 Moncton NB E1C 1G2

Telephone:] Téléphoni
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: ulv 4. 2012 4:26 PM

To:

Ce: Nat-Cit-Operations

Subject: RE: CPDP-FG-0256- Resigence wuesuonnaire - enquiries regarding submissions

Good afternoon

Thank you for your suggestion regarding photocopies of documents for the RQ notice. It will.be considered as part of

the next update the RQ. Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opeérationnelie et coordination
Citizenship and immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue Wact Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

Telepnone | Téléphone -
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: June 20, 2012 4:25 PM

To,

Cc: ' .

Subject: FW:CPDP-FG-0256- Residence Questionnaire - enquiries regarding submissions

Hellc
For your action please. Due July 4.

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenus West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 111

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télecopieu
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: June 20, 2012 3:45 PM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Subject: Residence Questionnaire - enquiries regarding submissions

Hello,

The Vancouver office has received in-person enquiries from clients wondering if they should submit original documents with their
Residence Questionnaires.

Neither the R (CIT0171) nor the notice to applicants (attached) advise applicants to provide photocopies of documents as originals
will not be returned (the only exception to this is the request for colour photocopies of passports). Is it be possible to update the notice
to applicants to include a statement, similar to the previous RQ, which states: “Please provide photocopies of your documents with

!
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this form. They will be placed on your file and will not be returned to you. Please also bring the-original documents to your hearing
with the citizeniship:judge, should one be scheduled.”

Please let me know if any further information is recjuired. ) o ,

Thank you,

Supervisor | Superviseure

BCY - Vancouver Citizenship Unit | CBY - Unité de citoyenneté, Vancouver

Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

200-877 Expo Blvd Vancouver BC V6B 8P8 | 200-877, Blv. Expo Vancouver C.-B. V6B 8P8
Office | Bureau Expo

‘lelepnone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: June 19, 2012 8:54 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW:.CPDP-tG-uzo1- RQs submitted at time of application

Hi
For your action please in. absence. Due Jul. 3.

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Auanna West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Oftawa ON K1A 111

Telephone | Téléphone -
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Ganada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: '

Sent: June 18, 2012 6:59 PM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Subject: RQs submitted at time of application

Hi,

Could you please clarify how cases are to be handled by CPC-S when an applicant submits an RQ at time of application.

will a second RQ be requested? | have been contacted by counsel who states
that an RQ and 900 page submission was submitted along with the application. However, a second RQ has been
requested by CPC-S. In this case, counsel has been advised to provide any material which was not included in the first
submission.

Supervisor

BCY - Vancouver Citizenship Unit | CBY - Unité de citoyenneté, Vancouver

Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

200-877 Exno Blvd Vancouver BC V6B 8P8 | 200-877, Blv. Expo Vancouver C.-B. V6B 8P8

Telephone | Téléphone

Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | wouvernement du Canada
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: June 15, 2012 9:18 AM

To:

Ce: Nat-Git-Operauons; '

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0238-OB 407 -~~~
importance: High

Helio

For your action please. Due june 28.

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordmatlon
Cltrzenshlp and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté'ét immlgrataon Canada ~ '~
2R0 | anrar Avenue West Ottawa ON‘K1A™L1 | 360 avenuie Latrier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 111

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: June 14, 2012 6:41 PM
To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Cc:

Subject: OB 407
Importance: High

Hi,
Some more questions regarding OB 407 processes.

Medical Hearings
® We
currently have numerous files where the old file checklist was completed. As per the procedure on page 6 of OB
407 “a citizenship officer must interview these applicanits inmediately before the hearing and complete the *
new file requirement checklist as fully as possible”. Since these client have already been interviewed, is |t
necessary to complete the new checklist or can they be grandfathered under the old process’-’

CIT 0508
e The CIT 0508 is 5 pages long as is the RQ. Durmg the transition period;, the- Iecal ofﬁce is: photocopylng the Flle
Checklist for each file. Files received from CPC-Sydney which have been processed since thesimplements
OB 407 just have Part A on the file. Copying and attaching the forms is time consummg :As{CPC
Part A, would it be possible for Part B to be attached at the same time? ThlS would cut down on

times the file is touched by CIC staff, thus improving efﬁcnency

CiT 0171

e The RQis 5 pages long. Currently we are issuing them to about 30% of applicants. With the increase number of
RQs being issued, would it be possible to have these forms printed?
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Timelines for processing RQs
e We are now receiving RQs which have been requested by CPC-Sydney. According to OB 407, “local. offlces will.
) bereqired t6 review the RQ and supporting documénts prior to inviting the applicatit to their test/mtervaew
We currently have an inventory of RQ files which are further along in the:processing queue, thus there will be a
significant delay between receipt of the new RQ files and scheduling’ of test/mtervxew

Hearings Required for Language :
¢ Under the Language category of Part B, the file check list provndes three options. 1) Satisfactory 2) Waived 3)
Hearing. The third option of hearing appears to be redundant as if language is not satisfactory then a hearing

would result, but we are told to only check one box.

Address Entry ' :
e If someone travels to the USA every week for two days in the relevant, can we enter the absence once with the
total number of days absent from Canada? Entering each absence over the 4 year period is very time
consuming.

BCY - Vancouver Citizenship Unit | CBY - Unité de cntoyennete Vancouver .
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Imrigration’ Canada
200-877 Expo Blvd Vancouver BC V6B 8P8 | 200-877, Blv. Expo Vancouver C.-B. V6B 8P8

Telephone | lelepnone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada BT
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: June 1, 2012 4-n” BM

To:

Cc: Nat-Cit-Operativi ...

Subject: RE: CPDP-FG-0173 - Clarincauon un B 407
Hello

Thank you for your guestions regarding OB 407 and new tools. The responses to the questions raised are below in red.

For your information, an assessment of the risk indicators will take place in the future. This will analyse whether some
risk indicators need to be changed.

Thanks,

NHG - Uperanonal Management and Coordination | AGC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 3680 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

Telephone | 1 eispnune
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

_From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: May 25, 2012 11:44 AM

To: ;

Cc: Nat-Cit-Operations;

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0173 - Clarification on OB 407

Good morning
For your action please. Due june 8.

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Quest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

Telephone | 1elepnone
Facsimile | Télécopieu.
Government of Canada | wouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: May 25, 2012 11:15 AM
To: Nat-Cit-Operations
Subject: Clarification on OB 407

Hello,
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There were a few questions arising from OB407 as we begin to work through the files we have in the office: .

1.

When a RQ is given to client

oo : el After
reviewing the RQ and docs, if the officer has no concerns as there is no shortfall or credlblhty issue;-and:client
meets 1095 days...do we need to complete the analysis template if the client clearly meets 1095 and there isno
shortfall or credibility concerns. It consumes time to complete the template for each case. Can we wnte the .
following on checklist (Res Q reviewed, no concerns, initials and date)- if no shortfall or credxbmty

Response:

The File Preparation and Analysis template is to be completed in all cases where an RQ is on file in order to
demonstrate to the judge that you have assessed all the information received from the applicant and that there
are no further concerns exist. While the template must be completed, it is expected that the responses to some
of the items in the template will be more brief given there are no concerns.

When reviewing files, if there is a couple that are seniors, husband states that he is unemployed during relevant
period and wife states homemaker, they both haven’t worked as children are supporting them..

We come across many cases similar to that as male applicants do not write homemakers
on applications.

Response:
An RQ is not needed

There are situations where one applicant will need to complete an RQ but
where the applicant’s spouse does not.
An assessment of the risk indicators will be performed in the future and your comments will be taken into
consideration when the assessment takes place.

When there are

we are to mail out the RQ? That is the
case for many applicants, and when RQ is received, there are no credibility issues or shortfalls, and time is
wasted on completing analysis templates for every file that has RQ.

Response:
If the applicant has the applicant would not fall
under indicator A5 and no RQ would be issued.
However, if the applicant
an RQ is to be issued.

As per the response to question 2, an assessment of the risk indicators will be performed in the future. We
appreciate your comments on the indicators and they will be taken into consideration when the assessment
takes place.

Your guidance is apprecaited.

Thank you,
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From: =~ NatCit-Operations

Sent: CL e - Mav'30. 2012'-4:34'PM\~ o

To: C :

Ce: o - . Nat-Cit-Operations'

Subject: RE: CPDP-FG-0135- questions on U 4us

Good afternoon
Thank you for your questions on OB 407. Our responses to the questions raised are below inred.

Thanks, -

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationneile et coordmatxon
Citizenship:and:Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration.Canada... -
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier, Ouest Ottawa ON KI1A 1L1

Telepnone | 1elepnone
Facsimile | Télécopieut
Government of Canada | uouvemement du Canada

From: Nat—Clt—Operatlons

Sent: May 10, 2012 3 56 PM

To

Cc: Nat-ui-Operations;

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0135- questions on OB 407

Hi
For you action please. Dead line for the 10 business day to reply is May 25.

Thank you,

NHQ -~ Operatlonal Management gnd Coordmatlon |AC - Gestion operatlonneﬂe et coordmatlon . B
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et lmmlgratlon Canada '
380 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A L1

Telephone | 1eiephone
Facsimile | Télecopiet
Government of Canada. wuuvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: May 10, 2012 3:28 PM
To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Cc:

Subject: questions on OB 407

We had a unit meeting today and a few.questions have been raised by the staff "Ca‘n'you pleasé help out.

1. The residence questionnaire states 45 days to return documents, but this time frame is not possnble forthe
chent to comply wnth when we'are dealmg wuth Records of moments and in some cases ICES reports i

i
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Answer: s.16(1)(c)

It is understood that some apphcants may not be able io obtaln all of the requested mformatlon in the 45 day trme o
period as stated on the RQ. Local offices are encouraged to use their discretion.in such cases.For example,inan . .
applicant submits their RQ (or contacts CIC before submitting their RQ) and states that: they are waiting for certain
documents (such as traveler history), the local ofﬁce may grve th"'apphcant an addltlonal 30 days to submit this
information. P '

On a similar topic: At the moment the OB does not specify procedures for applicants who have not submitted an RQ
within the time period requested. An OB that deals specifically with these cases {by way of abandonment) is being
developed and will be published in the coming weeks, that deals specifically with these cases.

2. The residence questionnaire also requests clients to provide Record of movement from countries that they hold.
passports for but what about the countries that they frequently travel to but do not hold a passport for.

Answer:

The RQ has been revised with a view to requesting-detailed:information from appiicants as well as to request: speciﬁc
types of documentation (such’as reports from the:CBSA and records of movement from the appltcant’s country of
origin). : el

As part of the consultations that took place in developing the new RQ, the Citizenship Commrssron was consulted They
are aware that the RQ does not currently request for records of movement from country for which the apphcant has
frequently travelled to. If the lack of such a document may be of particular importance in an mdrv:dual case, this can '
noted in the File Preparation and Analysis Template when preparing the application for the c:tlzenshrp Judge

3. Onthe OB Standardizing the preparation of citizenship grant applications, the scenario #1 under Procedures for
certain case types states that “applicant has not appeared for their citizenship test/interview with an officiaton -
two occasions”. We only test once and then the client is scheduled for a hearing. Has policy changed around
testing? e ‘

Answer:

The policy around testing has noti changed. As per CP 13, section 6.7, local offices have the discretion to decide
whether or not to reschedule applicants if they do not show to their test event on the first occasion. Until
otherwise instructed, this practice cah continue, Local offices are, however, encouraged to invite apphcants to
test/interview sessions on. two occasnons before they are referred fora hearmg

As per the OB, all applicants who attend a hearing must have been previously interviewed by CIC staff. If'the
applicant is being referred for a hearing because they have not shown for a test/mtervxew with.an official, a..
citizenship officer must interview such applicants immediately -before the hearing and complete the File:
Requirements Checklist as fully as possible.

4. B1 of the Triage criteria indicates if Y then an RQ is to be issued, but what if a -
why would an RQ be required.
Answer: ’ L
an RQ is needed as the NPR time remains part of the
residence calculation for the parent.
5. lIsthe Analy5|s requured on paper review files?
Answer:.
Yes, the Flle Preparation ; and Analysrs temp!ate is requrred on all, apphcatrons where there isan RQ on. flle
However officers continue to have the discretion to refer these cases for paper review or fora hea ring.

2
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6. One the bottom of the Triage criteria page RQ issued by CPS Sydney should read CPC and the comments are
repeated for correctuon lf we are to prmt thIS off the web5|te
Thank you for noticing this. A change will be made the next time the:checklist is- updated.

Thanks Jessie

Supervisor, C&l |- Supervisor L
ONT -:Scarborough Citizenship |- ONT - Scarborough Cltoyenneté :
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration: Canada
200 Town Centre Gourt, Suite 370 Scarborough ON M1P 4X8 | 200 Town Center Court Bureau 370 Scarborough ON
M1P 4X8

Office | Bureau Scarborouah CIC, CIC

Telephone | 1elepnone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations:

Sent: May 30, 2012 4:05 PM

To:

Cc: Nat-Cit-Operations;

Subject: RE: OB 40/ - Comments from GTAE o
Attachments: OB 407 comments from GTA E response.doc; Monitoring exercise - Standardlzmg the

Preparation of Citizenship Grant‘Applications: / Exercise de controle - Unlformtsataon de la n
préparatlon des demandes d attnbutlon de fa mtoyenneté . ot

Good afternoon

Thank you for your comments and questions regarding OB 407. We have provided responses, (m red)
in the word document attached to this message. .

Thanks,

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
2R0 | anrier Avanue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Quest Ottawa ON K1A 111

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieu
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: May 15, 2012 9:05 AM

To:

Subject: FW: OB 40/ - Comments from GTAE

NHQ - Ope}ational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avenue Laurier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1L1

lelephone | 1elepnone
Facsimile | Télécopieur
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: May 14, 2012 4:15 PM

To: Nat-Cit-Operations

Cc

Subject: OB 407 - Comments from G1AE

Good Afternoon
Apologies for the late submission but please accept comments from GTAE re OB 407. Thanks.

Director | Directrice
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ONT - GTA East | ONT - RGT Est

Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada

200 Town Centre Court, Suite 370 Scarborough ON M1P 4X8 | 200 Town Center Court, Bureau 370 Scarborough ON
M1P 4X8

teiepnone | 1elephone
Facsimile | Télécopieur '
Government of Canada | bouvernement du Canada
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COMMENTS ON OB — FILE PREP

The OB informs citizenship staff of the three significant changes which are-being'made to t’He -
way citizenship applications are prepared.

1. Firstly, this OB introduces and provides instructions on a new File Requirements
Checklist. Your comments?

e Though it is anticipated that the time spent on processing files will increase for
the next little while, the new File Requirements Checklist (FRC) will support
program integrity and fraud prevention

e Good use of risk indicators and assigned responsibilities to complete i.e. Part A~
CPC-S and Part B —local office

e FRCis easy to use, logical, detailed and provides areas for comments which will
be useful when highlighting areas requiring further investigation / follow up

e It is difficult to comment on the effectiveness of the File Requirement checklist
at this time, as the implementation of the OB has just begun. We are confident
that as time progresses, officers will become more familiar with the
reguirements, which will in turn reduce the time required to complete the
checklist. For example, the first day that the staff in this office implemented the
file requirement checklist we noted that they required approximately 12+ hours
to complete a bundle of 30+ clients. We will continue to monitor the time taken
to complete tasks at each step of the process with a view to ensuring that we
gain the anticipated efficiencies and maintain program integrity.

2. Secondly, the Residence Questionnaire, given to some applicants, has been revamped.

Your comments?

o The new RQ will support program integrity and fraud prevention in the
Citizenship Program

s The new RQ seems to be quite detailed and highlights the onus on the client to
provide the relevant information

e Box 45 does hot exist on new CPR document.

»  Would suggest that the RQ could be generated in GCMS with certain fields pre-
populated
Generating the RQ in GCMS is a welcome suggestion, The best ways to have this
document generated for clients, including it being generated by GCMS, are currently
being investigated. Until changes are made in GCMS, the RQ will continue to be printed
the current manner.
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Finally, this OB also provides instructions'and templates to be Used to standardize the
way in which residence cases, prohibitions, and immigration cases are prepared for review and
decision by a citizenship judge. The residence questionnaire and file preparation templates
replace any customized local office forms regarding resrdence, prohlbmons and nmmlgratlon
case types Your- comments’? : oo

File plreparation and Analysis Template:

Appears that there may be duplication of data (e.g. client biodata, relevant
period) from the CARF, the new File Requirement Checklist, and other forms

Response: :

Between the new File Preparation and Analysis Template, the new checklist, and the
existing CARF, some data points are repeated. The issue of repeating certain data points
was raised as part of the working group discussions in developing the new forms and
tools. The long term goal is to have the new' ‘Filé Preparation and Analysns Template
generated in GCMS in order to reduce the fields that need to be manually typed-in. This
is also the objective for other non-GCMS forms.

Quite lengthy and will take a long time to complete

Suggest that Residency cases with 1095 days or more and between 900- 1094
days where no issues ldentn‘led should not requlre a completed template.

Should there be more space for the response in Section 2. 7 of the File
Preparation and Analysis Template.

Response:

At the moment, the new template posted on the CIC Intranet is. being re-coded to.allow:.
for fields/boxes to expand. This will ensure officers have sufficient space to complete
their analysis. The form will also be saveable.

Given the in-depth details being requested, it may be worth considering moving
some of the questions from the terplate to the RQ, i.e., quest:ons 3.5,3.6,3.7,
3.8, 4.1 to identify just a few. Questions 4, 5,6 & 90f the form is a variation of
questions 12, 15, 21 & 24 of the RQ,

Response: . . . :

Many of the questlons on the new File Preparation and Analysis Template are similar to
those that are on the revamped RQ, This was done intentionally to assist in officer
analysis when completing the new template. It is understand that the new template is
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very thorough and may take some time to complete — especially for complex residence
cases. Moving forward, it is anticipated that the time needed to complete it will be
reduced as officers become accustomed to its format as well as the questions on the

The request fora Benk/Credit card statement is similar. td th,e;‘r‘equ,est'fqr;uti_lity:‘_

bills, which are passive indicators and these docs only prove residence when in
Canada, NOT a verification of physical presence — need to understand the
purpose of requesting these docs. P we R ST
Response:

These documents are requested in order to help build the picture of the-applicant’s
residence in Canada. They cannot be relied upon solely when conducting residence
analysis on a file.

Given the great detail bemg prov:ded m the FrIe Prep & Analysrs template is it
the mtent that the Judges w:ll no Ionger be requured to rev:ew the chent sRQ

© and supportmg docsin support of therr decxsmn

Response:

The new File Preparation and Analysis Template is meant to streamline the way in which
files with an RQ are prepared for cmzenshlp judges and ensure they have all the
information required to make an mformed decision. Thus in turn will help citizenship
Judges when’ rendenng their decasuon However it does not ‘take away from the other
documents (such as the RQ |tself) that will continue to be presented in the file when the
application'is put forward for-decision. :

Other.Comments / Observations:

Other comments / observations:

.o,

What about NEXUS card holders? As they do not have thelr passports stamped, are
there any too!s to ldentlfy such md:v:duals? ‘

Response: o ,

At the moment there are no specific procedures for identifying individuals who are
Nexus card holders. However, if an applicant does not otherwise fall.under any of the
triage criteria, staff have the.discretion to issue an RQ if there are doubts surrounding
residence.

" e, o2,
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® Addmonal resources will have to be sought/ prowded to process the RQ cases in order to
meet processmg tlmes and operatlonal targets
Response:
As part of the pre-rollout briefing sessions, staff-were informed that targets will be
reduced due to the operational impacts of this initiative. The velume of RQs being
issued by local offices and CPC-S is also being monitored. Furthermore, over time the
risk indicators will also be assessed».toadtate’rminé if changes are needed.

e Could standardized: momtormg / comphance templates be provnded to..
managers/supervisors? . } -
Response: A template for managers/supervisors to. complete forthe first monitoring
exercises was sent on May. 29 (attached tothis email). The template is saveable so that
copies of it can be made to assist in Individual performance evaluations. .

e We have worked on some transition files following the instructions:in the OB: A bundle
of 30 files was completed under the procedures including

, . completing parts A and
B-of the new file- requirements.checklist, and issuing the new RQ’s where necessary. To
process 30 files as such, it took an {CA.9-hours and 20'minutes.- We anticipate that the
© processing time will decrease once we start receiving.new files from GPC:S with parts of
the checklist completed and the staff become more and more familiar. with the new
checklists. ’

Response;

Thank you for keebing us ’appraised of the time it is taking'staff to’cOmplete the new
procedures. The apphcat:on form will be updated shortly to mclude a postal code field.
This wvll help speed up data entry

e Weare havinga dlfﬁcult time trying to understand the reasonmg asto why some clients
who have failed nmmlgratlon clearance (PR status taken away, under effectnve removal
order etc) still havé to write the test.

Response:

Concerns were raised by local offices of the need for citizenship officers to interview
applicants immediately before a hearing if the applicant had not been previously seen
by CIC staff (such as in some immigration cases). As a result local offices have the
discretion to invite applicants in certain situations to a regular citizenship test/interview
event (and for a hearing at a later time). This will ensure that citizenship judges make a
decision on these cases based on all of the criteria for a grant. In theory, it will also
reduce the time needed at the hearing afterwards given that the applicant has already
been tested.
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e Overall, program i:ﬁ{éjg'ﬁ"éy'ehd fratd prevention will be supported through the use of
the new FRC, issuance of RQ's based on specified risk indicators and h ghtened scrutiny
of applications and.supporting documents, GCMS/FOSS checks, and use of the
-pl‘OthlthnS and file preparatlon and analyszs tem plates : -

° We understand that: the 0B refers to Cstxzensh:p Ofﬂcaal and szenshlp Offlcer
intentionally, so as to allow local office managers to determine which level of staff
completes which tasks.. However, in large centres, such-as:the GTA, we are of the view
that it is necessary for the local office managers to.come to a consensus to determine

- which level of classification performs.which functions.-This.will further.encourage
- consistency, not-only inthe preparatlon offiles, but also in staffing levels.
Response: B . .
Correct, The OB was worded ina partlcular way to prowde local offices with this
- flexibility:

e Recently, we received an e-mail which was forwarded from another local office, on
instructions that it received on the clarification of issues identified in the OB. Would
suggest that in the interests of promoting consistency of approach that Nat-cit
operations copy offices across Canada.re the clarification that was.sought by the local
office. We have already begun-to:see e-mail exchanges among offices discussing best

- . practices. If information sharing is not promoted, we risk falling back into the same
situation that we are trying to address i.e..inconsistency of approach.
Response: A new page on the CIC intranet (available to all staff) will. be created with the
more frequent questions arising from OB 407 and the corresponding tools.

Fmally, we would like to provnde a heads up re the smpacts of the lmplementatlon of OB 407 —in
our ofﬁce at Sca rborough CIC we current!y have 6000 cases ready for test These are pre
0B407 cases) If we are to conduct 500 tests a month at thls rate, it wxll take 60 ‘months to finish
testing these cases — this means that it will be one {1) year from now that we wnll start working
on those cases that W||l be referred to us from CPC-S, post OB 407. As for the files with
resndence questlonnarres, combmed wnth the f‘ les aiready assugned tc cmzenshm staff, we
estimate that it will be about 24 months, before these wxll be delegated to staff
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: May 29, 2012 5:05 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: ' ~'Mbnitoring exercise - Standardizing the Preparation of Citizenship Grant Applications /*
T el . Exercise de contrdle - Uniformisation-de la préparation.des-demandes d'attribution de la
citoyenneté
Attachments: Instructions - Eng.docx; Directives - Fr.docx; 3036967 - Monitoring the Implementatlon of

OB407 - Local Offices - 1 _RDYIIVISY-NATlONAL_XLS

This message i_s_;sen,t on behalf.of Raylene Baker, Registrar of Canadian Citizenshlp,

Ce message est envoyé au nom de Raylene Baker, greffiére de la citoyenneté canadienne.
Le frangais suit.:-.

Hello everyone,

As you know, OB 407 Stana’ardlzmg the Preparation of Cli‘!ZeI’lShlp Grant App//cat/ons became effectlve on, May 7 2012._
Prior to the roll-out of the OB, staff were informed that a monxtormg exercise would take place In addltlon, individual
employee performance evaluations would also be updated:to include the implementation.of 0B-407. and related tools.

The flrst exercise to monitor the lmplementatlon of OB 407 will take place the week of Jun‘ 4 to June 8“‘ 2012 It is, . .
recommended that 10% of files where the File Requirements Checklist was to be completed the week of June 4 to .lune
8 be reviewed once the test/interview session has taken place.

This first exercise also involves evaluation of completed File Preparation and-Analysis. Templates, as:well:as the new .
Prohibitions Template. It is recognised that there will likely be few cases with these templates completed during the one
week period.

The attached excel sheet contains the data that must be collected by local offlce managers/supervnsors The mstructuons '
on this data collection are attached in the word document '

The completed Excel sheet is due COB June, 13th 2012 One completed sheet should bb rovi , _
Completed templates shoulcl be sent to NHQ- OPS-STATS@C!C ge.ca with a Cc to Nat—Clt~Operatlons@crc gc Ca

While this first exercise will cover the week of June 4-8 only, local office managers and superwsors are /eNCOUrag L
keep a copy of the blank Excel sheet as copies of the sheet can be made in.order to.assist:-in the' performance eva-luatlon )
process.

000051



Many thanks for your contributions to this monitoring exercise.

Bonjour,

Comme VE)us le savei,v:.jé;bvqlk;et'ivhv,opér,ati(v?nnélv,“.,('BO)' 407 %‘zdﬁt’}?ﬁkﬁ?fsqt)’c;n--de fa; prépafdtiob"dés demandes d’attribution
de la citoyenneté est entré en vigueur le 7 mai 2012. Dans le cadre des'efforts'déployés en‘matiére de communications
avant F'entrée en vigueur du BO, le personnel a été informé. qu un exercice de contréle - t mené. De plus, les

employés-ont été avisés que les évaluations du.rendement seraient mises jour pour y:inclure la mise en ceuvre duBO
407 et des outils connexes.

Le premier exercice de contréle en lien avec la mise en ceuvre du BO.407 sera mené au cours de la semaine du 4 au

8 juin 2012. Dans le cadre de cet exercice, nous recommandons que 10 % des dossiers pour lesquels la Liste de
vérification des exigences relatives au dossier devait étre remplie la semainedu-4 au 8 juin'soit examiné aprés-les -
séances d'examen / entrevue,

Cet exercice comprend également I'évaluation de 'usage du gabarit de préparation et 'analyse des dossiers ainsi que

I'un pour les interdictions au cours de la semaine du 4 au 8 juin. Nous sommes cependant conscients qu'il y aura
probablement peu de cas pour lesquels ces gabarits auront été remplis pendant cette période d’une semaine..

Le document Excel ci-joint contient les données qui doivent étre recueillies par les gestionnaires et les superviseurs des
bureaux locaux. Les directives pour chacun de ces données se trouvent dans le document word.

Le tableau Excel diment rempli doit étre envoye avant la fin de la journée le 13 juin 2012. Un document devralt etre
sournis par bureau local a NHQ—OPS—STATS@Clc gc ca avec Nat-Clt—Operatlons@cuc gc ca en Cc R

Meme si ce'premier.exercice ne-couvre que; Ia semaine du 4 au: 8 juin, nous encourageons’ Ies gestlonnanres etles.. ..
superviseurs des bureaux locaux a conserver une version vierge du tableur Excel pour en fa;re des coples dans le but de
facmter le processus d’évaluation du réndement. - '

1ine
JivEe

Merci a tous pour.yotre contribution a cet exercise.

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion ‘Gpérationnelle et coordinatioh:
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immlgratlon Canada
360 Laurier AVenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1L1 | 360 avéenle Lalirier Ouest Ottawa ON K1A 1 L1

Telephone | Telephom

Facsimilé{Télécopieur
Government of Canada |-Gouvernement du-Canada. .
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From: Nat-Cit-Operations

Sent: Mav 24, 2012 1:18 PM

To:

Cc: Nat-Cit-Operauuis

Subject: FW: CPDP-FG-0170 - Further Question 407
Bonjour

Please note the new question and new FG number assigned.

Merci

NHQ - Operational Management and Coordination | AC - Gestion opérationnelle et coordination
Citizenship and Immigration Canada | Citoyenneté et Immigration Ganada
360 Laurier Avenue West Ottawa ON K1A 1.1 | 360 avenue Laurier Quest Ottawa ON K1A 101

Telephone | Téléphone
Facsimile | Télécopieu
Government of Canada | wouvernement du Canada

From:

Sent: May 24, 2012 11:54 AM
To!

Cc: nNat-Uit-Operations
Subject: RE: Question 4U/

Qui, merci
En effet, le courriel est arrivé 10 minutes aprés 'envoie de mon courriel.

Je profite de ce courriel pour poser une autre question. Suite a une des réponse gue tu m’as envoyé récemment.

2-Si le juge considere qu’au moment de 'audition de type résidence, il n’a pas assez de renseignements pour prendre
une décision. Le juge peut exiger un nouveau QR. Cependant, OB dit que c’est I'agent qui doit étudier les preuves.

« Remarque : Les juges de la citoyenneté peuvent demander des renseignements supplémentaires & tout moment
avant de prendre une décision relativement & une demande. Ils peuvent donc exiger du demandeur quil remplisse et
soumette un nouveau QR si les renseignements fournis dans la version précédente du QR ne sont pas satisfaisants,
Lorsque des renseignements supplémentaires seront fournis, 'agent utilisera le nouveau modéle pour préparer le
dossier. »

Si je comprends bien; le juge n’est pas satisfait des preuves, il donne au client un nouveau QR mais les documents
devront étre analysés par I'agent? Ce qui veut dire que le dossier passera de l'agent qui a étudié les preuves, au juge
pour audition et ensuite & I'agent pour attendre de nouvelles preuves et en refaire I'étude 3 la demande du juge?
Est-ce cela? '
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s.16(1)(c)

Oui. Quand un juge demande que la nouvelle version du QR soit émise au client, un agent de ci
responsable de Fanalyse du QR. A la réception du QR et des preuves, agent doit complété Ie (
préparation et l'‘analyse du dossier et le tout doit &tre retourné au juge pour décision.

Comme la saisine est de 60 jours, est-ce qu’on va faire un changement pour le temps de saisine? Ou faudra-t-il
toujours demandé au gestionnaire de remplir une demande de suspension prévue 3 Particle 17?

Merci .-

Superviseure-CIC-Citoyenneté | Supervisor-CIC-Citizenship

QUE - Service de citoyenneté: Montréal | QUE - Montreal Citizenship Services

Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada | Citizenship and Immigration Canada

1010, riie St-Antoine O.. 2e étage Montréal QC H3C 1B2 | 1010 St-Antoine Street W., 2nd Floor Montréal QC H3C 1B2

Télephone | lelephone
Télécopieur | Facsimile
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

Envove 24 mai 2012 11: 34 : o . v
A n y

Cc : Nat-Cit-Operations;

Objet : RE: Question 407

Bonjour

Un message a été envoyé hier aprés-midi aux régions relativement & certaines questions qui ont été posees ence quia
trait aux indicateurs de risque.,

Pour l'indicateur AS,
. Le questionnaire de résidence n'est donc pas nécessaire dans ces cas.

En réponse a la premiére partie de ta question : Un individu qui ¢ S _
un Questionnaire.de Résidence:doit:&tre.émis.en:tout
temps. : e Lo

Merci,

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
Sent: May 23, 2012 2:21 PM
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To:
Subject: Question'407"

Importance: High sA6(1)(c) .

Bonjour,

La plupart de nos clients ont eu une période sans emploi pendant la période de 4 ans. Avec le nouvel OB nous devons .
maintenant envoyé un questionnaire de résidence & la majorité de nos clients.

Voici la question :
.. LeCTD de Sydney compareralles

données indiquées 3 la section du formulaire de demande portant sur les emplois avec celles indiquées dans Ia section ..
portant sur les absences. R

Veux-t-on dire?

: Au cours des quatre années précédant la date de Ja demande, Le demandeur s’est identifié comme consultant,
travailleur autonome ou sans emploi pour une période et a déclaré des déplacements au courantde ces mémes::
périodes od il était sans emploi, travailleur autonome ou consultant? R T e
Un étudiant est-il sans emploi?

Un retraité est-il sans emploi?

Un individu en congé parental est ~il sans emploi?

Comme la plupart de nos dossiers vont en QR et que nous sommes a envoyer beaticoup de questionnaires en ce
moment, est-ce possible d’avoir une réponse promptement?? A

Merci merci

Superviseure-CIC-Citoyenneté | Supervisor-CIC-Citizenship

QUE - Service de citoyenneté: Montréal | QUE - Montreal Citizenship Services

Citoyenneté et Immigration Canada | Citizenship and Immigration Canada

1010, rue St-Antoine O., 2e étage Montréal QC H3C 1B2 | 1010 St-Antoine Street W., 2nd Floor Montréal QC H3C 182

Téléphone | Telephone

Télécopieur | Facsimile
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
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